Lori E. Lightfoot Department of Police ¢ City of Chicago David O. Brown
Mayor 3510 South Michigan Avenue « Chicago, lllinois 60653 Superintendent of Police

November 23, 2022

Andrea Kersten

Chief Administrator

Civilian Office of Police Accountability
1615 West Chicago Avenue, 4" Floor
Chicago, lllinois 60622

Re: Log No. 1088100
Dear Chief Administrator:

The Department has conducted a review of the above referenced Complaint Log Number. It must
be noted that of the five Department members with sustained findings, three have already resigned
their position with the Chicago Police Department. As such, no review or recommendation will be
made for Sergeant Anargyros Kereakes # 1031, Officer Angel Avalos Jr, # 17953 and Officer
Dallas Englehart #14904.

For the other two members, the Superintendent concurs with the one Sustained finding against
Sergeant Keith Olson #1560 and the two sustained findings against Officer Scott Kniaz # 13217.
Regarding the penalty recommendations, the Superintendent has determined that the appropriate
penalty for each member shall be as follows:

1. Sergeant Keith Olson - a 120 day suspension;
2. Officer Kniaz — a 30 day suspension.

On behalf of Superintendent David O. Brown, these penalties will be implemented:

Sincerely,

Lieutenant Robert A. Flores
Department Advocate
Bureau of Internal Affairs
Chicago Police Department
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